
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




1 
 


NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING  


June 14, 2016 6:00 PM      AUDITORIUM OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 
 


AGENDA 
 
1.  Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 


a. Approval of Agenda 
RESOLUTION 


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the agenda of June 14, 2016. 


 
2.  Presentations: 


• Reading Recovery Presentation 
• Triple ‘C’ Awards 
• Organizational Study 


 
3.  Public Access to the Board: 


This time is provided for residents of the District to address the Board of Education.  
 
4.  Reports and Correspondence: 


a. Principal/Director Reports: (Note to BOE: Please email questions to the Superintendent) 
• Principals 
• Directors 
• Superintendent 


b. Student Update 
c. Good News 
d. Other 


 
5.  Consent Agenda: 


a) Board of Education Meeting Minutes  
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of May 24, 2016. 


  
b) Recommendations from CSE and CPSE 


RESOLUTION  
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special Education 
 dated April 20 and 25, and May 3, 4, 10, 12, 18, 19, 23, 25 and 31, 2016; and instructs the 
 Superintendent to implement the recommendations on behalf of the following individuals identified by 
 student number:    
   
 12955   12795    12109    11815    13579    13304    12849  13412    12638    12963    13708    13270    
 13558   11283    11860    11212    12638    13124    11818  13637    13539    11772    11722    12414  
 13546   11026    13052    13495    11568    13577    10899  10600    10762     09856    12673    10495     
 11523   11158    11010    
                               
                IEP Amendments:      12561    13050    13348      
  


c) Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel  
 RESOLUTION 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 







2 
 


pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with 
the District Clerk. 
 


d) Treasurer Reports 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the Treasurer Reports as of April 2016. 
 


e) Provisional Employment of Staff  
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, authorizes the Superintendent to provisionally employ staff necessary for 
Special Education Summer School, Elementary Summer School, 21st Discovery/Summer Escape Program, 
for 2016-17until their official Board of Education appointment. 
 


f) Reasonable Assurance Letters 
RESOLUTION 


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, authorizes the School Business Administrator to transmit reasonable 
 assurance letters in compliance with Federal Unemployment Act enacted under Public Law 94-566, to 
 all eligible and active employees for the 2016-2017 school year, commencing on July 1, 2016 and ending 
 June 30, 2017. 
 


g) Final Reserve Fund Plan 
RESOLUTION 


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the Funding and Use of Reserves Policy to be updated annually. 
 


h) Long-Term Financial Plan 
RESOLUTION 


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the Long-Term Financial Plan as presented to the Board of 
 Education by Dr. Rick Timbs on April 12, 2016.  
 


i) Personnel Items: 
1. Letter of Intent to Retire – Tina Reed 


North Rose-Wolcott School Psychologist, Tina Reed has submitted a letter of resignation for the 
purpose of retirement.  Tina has been serving the District for 30+ years. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts with thanks for years of service, the letter of resignation for the 
purpose of retirement from Tina Reed effective June 30, 2016. 
 


2. Correction - Letter of Intent to Retire – Lynn Galens 
North Rose Wolcott Elementary Teacher Aide, Lynn Galens has submitted a letter of resignation for the 
purpose of retirement.  Ms. Galens has been serving staff and students in the District for 25+ years. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts with thanks for years of service, the letter of resignation for the purpose of 
retirement from Lynn Galens effective August 31 30, 2016.  
 







3 
 


3. Abolish Teaching Position  
        Resolved, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of School that due to economic constraints    
        the Board of Education hereby abolishes a .5 position in the social studies tenure area.  The Board of  
        Education has determined that Adam Hawley to be the least senior teacher in the social studies tenure  
        area and hereby terminates his employment effective June 30, 2016.   


 
4. Abolish Teaching Assistant Positions 


        Resolved, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of School that due to economic constraints  
        the Board of Education hereby abolishes 14.0 positions in the teaching assistant tenure area.  The Board 
        of Education has determined that  the following individuals, ranked in order of most seniority to least  
        seniority, to be the least senior employees in the teaching assistant tenure area: 
 
         Sandra Bellone    
  Megan McNeilly   
  Tammy McNabb 
  Patricia Wetherby 
  Amanda Young 
  Christie Edmondson 
  Kathleen Spires 
  Colin Nash 
  Kristin Wilson 
  Alison Maloney 
  Jennifer McKown 
  Robyn Rhoades 
 
       The Board of Education hereby terminates the employment of the foregoing teaching assistants       
       effective June 30, 2016.  The Board of Education further directs the Superintendent of Schools to          
       provide written notification to the foregoing teaching assistants advising them of their recall rights  
       under Education Law. 
 


5. Appoint Summer Food Service Personnel 
RESOLUTION  
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individual to provide food services for 2016 
summer school program as follows:                
 Staff  Position  Hrs./ Day        $/Hour   
Joan Whitney Site Supervisor/Cook        5  $11.48 
 


6. Appoint Seasonal Cleaner 
Robert Galloway is recommending an individual to work in the Transportation Department during the 
summer to clean buses. 
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the temporary appointment of Lisa Knorr as a Seasonal Cleaner, 
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and 
Part 87 at $9.75/hr., effective June 27, 2016 – August 31, 2016. 
 


7. Appoint Elementary Summer School Staff 
June Muto is recommending the following individuals to staff the Elementary Summer School Program. 


 
 
 
 







4 
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individuals to fill positions for Elementary  Summer 
School, from July 8-August 5, 2016. 
Name Position Salary hrs. per Day 
Julie Yonker Teacher $30.00/hr. 3.5 hours/day 
Meagan Caminiti Teacher $30.00/hr. 3.5 hours/day 
Patricia Weber Teacher $30.00/hr. 3.5 hours/day 
Jenna Jones Teacher $30.00/hr. 3.5 hours/day 
Rachel Besaw Teacher $30.00/hr. 3.5 hours/day 
Jennifer Kelsey Teacher $30.00/hr. 3.5 hours/day 
Alison Maloney Teacher $30.00/hr. 3.5 hours/day 
Brenda Mitchell Teacher $30.00/hr. 3.5 hours/day  
 


8. Appoint Senior Account Clerk 
Robert Magin is recommending the following individual to the Senior Account Clerk Position. 


 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the 12 week probationary appointment of Romanna Lord as a 
Senior Account Clerk, conditional upon a criminal history check according to Commissioners Regulation 
§80-1.11 and Part 87 effective July 1, 2016.  Terms and Conditions of employment are on file with the 
District Clerk. 
 


9. Appoint Volunteers 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the School Business Administrator 
and pursuant to Education Law approves the following individual to work as a volunteer in the district. 
 
Daniel Hayden   


 
6.  Information Items: 


a. Claims Auditor Reports 
b. Four County Mandated Training Flyer 
 


 
 








 
NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 


MAY 24, 2016  6:00 PM      AUDITORIUM OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 
 
PRESENT 
 
 
 


BOE Members: President Edward Magin, John Boogaard, Lucinda Collier, 
Linda Eygnor,  Andrew Mathes 
Superintendent:  Stephan J. Vigliotti, Sr. 
School Business Administrator (SBA): Robert Magin 
Director of Curriculum & Instruction (DCI): Melanie Stevenson 
District Clerk (DC):  Tina Fuller  
Absent:  Danny Snyder, Izetta Younglove 
Approximately 2 students, staff and guests 
   


CALL TO ORDER  President Magin called the meeting to order at 6:00PM and led the  
Pledge of Allegiance. 
 


1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA Lucinda Collier moved and Linda Eygnor seconded the following motion.  
It passed with a unanimous vote, Edward Magin, John Boogaard, Andrew 
Mathes voted yes. 
 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon  recommendation of the  
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the  
Agenda of May 24, 2016. 
 


2. PUBLIC ACCESS No one spoke to the Board 
 


3a. ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS Board members asked various questions regarding the Administrative 
Reports. 
 


3b. GOOD NEWS Lucinda Collier commented on the 4th grade attending The Rose Museum. 
 
John Boogaard thanked the voters for their support. 
 
Edward Magin discussed attending the Four County Annual Meeting. 
 


3c. OTHER 
 STUDENT BOARD MEMBER 


Kelly Crane gave her report as the Student Board Member.  She reported on 
upcoming and past events in the High School.  
 


4. CONSENT AGENDA John Boogaard moved and Lucinda Collier seconded the following motion.  
It passed with a unanimous vote.  Edward Magin, Linda Eygnor, Andrew  
Mathes voted yes. 
 


4a.  MEETING MINUTES Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
Meeting Minutes of the May 10, 2016. 
 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
Meeting Minutes of May 17, 2016. 
 


4b.  ESTABLISH SCHOLARSHIP Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of School and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
establishment of the Pastor Dan Corretore Scholarship Award, which will 


May 24, 2016   100 







 
give $250.00 to a High School junior on a yearly basis who meets the criteria 
set forth by the donor. The Business Administrator will hold the funds in an 
interest bearing Trust and Agency account for distribution according to 
written criteria established for the fund. 
        


4c.  DONATION TO THE DISTRICT Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, accepts the 
donation in the amount of $30 and amended the 2015-16 budget by  an 
increase of $30 to the Middle School Library code A2610-450-03-0000. 
 


4d1.  LTR OF INTENT TO RETIRE 
SANDRA BEACH 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts with 
thanks for years of service, the letter of resignation for the purpose of 
retirement from Sandra Beach effective June 30, 2016. 
 


4d2.  LTR OF RESIGNATION 
KIMBERLY PRMO 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the 
resignation of Kimberley Premo as Teaching Assistant effective June 24, 
2016. 
 


4d3. CREATION OF NON-
INSTRUCTIONAL POSITIONS 


Be it resolved, that the Board of Education hereby establishes the following 
classified Civil Service positions effective May 25, 2016. 


 
Position        Classification  
1.0 FTE  Senior Account Clerk  competitive 
1.0 FTE Director of Facilities II   competitive 
 


4d4.  APPROVE TERMS & 
CONDITIONS OF EMPLOYMENT 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 
Terms and Conditions of Employment for employees deemed Confidential for 
the 2016-17 school year.  The contracts are on file with the District Clerk. 
 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 
Terms and Conditions of Employment for the Senior Maintenance Mechanic 
for the 2016-17 school year.  The contract is on file with the District Clerk. 
 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 
Terms and Conditions of Employment for the District Treasurer for the 2016-
17 school year. The contract is on file with the District Clerk. 
 


5a.  INFORMATION ITEMS Claims Auditor Report 
 


6a.  ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA Linda Eygnor moved and Andrew Mathes seconded the following motion.  
It passed with a unanimous vote, Edward Magin, John Boogaard, Lucinda 
Collier voted yes. 
 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the 
additions to the May 24, 2016 meeting agenda. 
 
 


May 24, 2016   101 







 
6b. LTR OF RESIGNATION 
BRIAN READ 


Linda Eygnor moved and Andrew Mathes seconded the following motion.  
It passed with a unanimous vote, Edward Magin, John Boogaard, Lucinda 
Collier voted yes. 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the letter 
of resignation from Brian Read as Assistant Principal, contingent upon his 
appointment has Principal at the North Rose-Wolcott High School, effective 
with the close of business on June 30, 2016. 
 


6c. APPOINT HIGH SCHOOL 
PRINCIPAL 
BRIAN READ 


Lucinda Collier moved and John Boogaard seconded the following motion.  
It passed with a unanimous vote, Edward Magin, Linda Eygnor, Andrew 
Mathes voted yes. 
 
Be it resolved, that on the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, 
the Board of Education hereby appoints Brian Read, who holds a School 
Building Leader certification to a four year probationary appointment in the 
tenure area of Principal, with the probationary appointment commencing on 
July 1, 2016 and expiring on June 30, 2020 (unless extended in accordance 
with the law). This expiration date is  tentative and conditional only. Except 
to the extent required by the applicable provisions of  Section 3012  of the 
Education Law, in order to be granted tenure the Principal must receive 
composite or overall annual professional performance review ratings 
pursuant to Section 3012-c and/or 3012-d of the Education Law of either 
effective or highly effective in at least three (3) of the four (4) preceding 
years, and if the Principal receives an ineffective composite or overall rating 
in the final year of the probationary period the Principal shall not be eligible 
for tenure at that time. 


 
 Certification: School District Leader -Professional 
   School Building Leader - Initial   
 Tenure Area:    Principal 
Probationary Period:    July 1, 2016 –June 30, 2020 
              Salary:   $90,000.00 


 
6d. CREATION OF 
INSTRUCTIONAL POSITIONS 
 


John Boogaard moved and Linda Eygnor seconded the following motion.  
It passed with a unanimous vote, Edward Magin, Lucinda Collier, Andrew 
Mathes voted yes. 
 
Be it resolved, that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
creation of teaching positions in the following tenure areas: 


 
1.0 FTE Elementary Teacher  2.0 FTE Reading Teachers 
2.0 FTE Mathematics Teacher  1.0 FTE Social Studies Teacher 
1.0 FTE Science Teacher  1.0 FTE English Teacher 
 


6e. AWARD BID FOR CAPITAL 
PROJECT - ROOF 


Andrew Mathes moved and Lucinda Collier seconded the following motion.  
It passed with a unanimous vote, Edward Magin, John Boogaard, Linda 
Eygnor voted yes. 
 
Be it Resolved, the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, authorizes 
awarding a bid to the bidder deemed to be the lowest responsible meeting 


May 24, 2016   102 







 
the bid specifications as follows. 
 
Bidder    Items                                          Amount_____ 
Apple Roofing Corporation Roofing Contract    $1,134,818.00 
124 Pickard Drive East 
Syracuse, NY  13211   
 


6f. GRANT AUTHORITY TO THE 
SUPERINTENDENT TO APPROVE 
CAPITAL PROJECT CHANGE 
ORDERS 


Andrew Mathes moved and Linda Eygnor seconded the following motion.  
It passed with a unanimous vote, Edward Magin, John Boogaard, Lucinda 
Collier voted yes 
 
Be it Resolved, the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves granting 
authority to Superintendent Stephan Vigliotti allowing him to approve 
Change Orders up to the amount of $20,000.00 for the duration of the Capital 
Project for as much that the change Order does not change the outward 
appearance of the Capital Project.  
 
 


7. BUIDINGS AND GROUNDS 
COMMITTEE MEETING 


There was a discussion regarding the Florentine Hendrick Building.   Further 
discussions will be held at a meeting on July 12th. 
 


ADJOURNMENT Linda Eygnor moved and Andrew Mathes seconded the following  
motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote.  Edward Magin, John Boogaard, 
Lucinda Collier, voted yes. 
 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education upon recommendation of 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
adjournment of the meeting at 6:44 PM. 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Tina Fuller, Clerk of the Board of Education 


 


May 24, 2016   103 








North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Service Employee Substitute List


2015-2016


1


Color Key: NR-W Employee New Sub Don't call  


1/12/2016 First Name Phone # Date Aide


Food 
Service 
Helper Clerical


School
Monitor


Bus 
Driver


Grounds & 
Maintenance Cleaner Nurse


Student 
Worker


Auto 
Mechanic Notes


Ameele Laurie 315-923-7409 4/24/2013 x upon retirement 9/1/13


Anderson Roger 315-679-6738 7/13/2011 x x


Anthony Betty 315-587-4560 2/12/2008 x


Barker Bettsey 315-879-4959 11/18/2014 x


Barravechio Joseph 617-930-2285 6/25/2014 x


Bateman Ariana 315-401-5822 10/20/2014 x x x x x


Besaw Sundra 315-569-8351 3/11/2009 x x


Betts Barbara 315-587-9751 8/11/2015 x x x x


Bornheimer Ross 315-594-1124 11/18/2008 x


Briggs Michael 315-483-4541 4/21/2009 x x


Brooks Robin 315-576-5430 9/27/2005 x x


Brown Lisa 315-573-5263 6/10/2015 x


Budinock Dawn 315-594-8566 9/26/2000 x x


Burry Jessica 585-301-2068 10/23/2013 x


Campbell Lee 315-754-6411 12/19/2012 x x x x x


Conrow JoJean 315-587-9591 9/28/2011 x


Converse Scott 315-587-2554 5/9/2000 x x


Countryman Sara 315-576-3765 4/22/2015 x x X Maintenance x  


Crippen Delicia 315-576-6665 6/10/2008 x


Dapolito Amy 315-730-8186 9/9/2015 x x x


Dobbin Kimberly 315-573-2597 10/14/2015 x


DuBois Yolanda 315-754-0034 10/23/2013 x x


Dziekonski Joyce 315-594-8971 1/12/2005 x


Freeman Joyce 315-594-8234 5/14/2002 x x


Gary Robert 315-587-9823 4/13/2011 x


Guerra Darcy 315-576-6352 11/11/2015 x x K-8 only


Guthrie Becky 315-587-9095 7/14/1998 x x x


Guthrie Donna 315-587-4339 1/13/2016 x x


Harter Wendy 315-594-1924 6/23/2015 x summer


Housel Lynette 315-594-1469 3/12/2014 x x x x x


Interlichia Anna 315-576-4417 6/25/2014 x x All K-12


Pending FP







North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Service Employee Substitute List


2015-2016


2


1/12/2016 First Name Phone # Date Aide


Food 
Service 
Helper Clerical


School
Monitor


Bus 
Driver


Grounds & 
Maintenance Cleaner Nurse


Student 
Worker


Auto 
Mechanic Notes


Interlichia Thomas 315-741-1281 3/26/2012 x


Jason Wendy 315-515-9091 10/11/2005 x


Kessler Tammy 315-587-9728 9/14/1999 x x


Krul Vickie 315-553-2108 9/27/1984 x


LaBounty Brennan 315-414-8318 6/10/2015 x x x


Lewis Kristina 585-355-7602 6/23/2015 x


Lippert Patricia 315-594-9392 11/14/2012 x


Lockwood Michael 518-424-6943 10/14/2015 x x


Luciano Shirley 315-587-9737 6/26/2001 x


Mallory Pamela 315-283-4848 12/9/2015 x x x x Messenger x


Manley Barbara 585-794-9892 10/14/2015 x x


McIntyre Deborah 315-879-7071 11/11/2015 x


McKown Jennifer 315-871-6435 2/10/2010 x x x


Meyer Karen 315-594-1968 5/28/2014 x


Miller Brenda 315-365-3224 5/22/2012  x  


Miller Deborah 351-594-9624 12/15/2009 x x


Milliman Jessica 315-587-9728 2/9/2011 x x


Mills Donna 315-587-1026 8/22/2012 x 315-945-5905 cell


Minacapelli Margaret 315-483-8689 2/10/2015 X


Morse Deborah 315-594-9287 11/13/2007 x x


Mottler Beth 315-660-0081 12/16/2014 x


Mumby Marina 315-882-1232 5/8/2007 x


Noyes Diane 315-587-2334 5/28/2014 x x x x


Palmer Teresa 315-945-2341 5/22/2001 x x available mornings only


Pentycofe Kathleen 351-587-2733 11/10/1998 x x


Pierce Susan 315-573-0631 4/22/2015 x x x adding clerical


Poole Chere 315-594-2061 9/23/2003 x x


Quereau Kathleen 315-460-6641 4/13/2016 x x


Roberts Sharon 315-594-2721 1/9/2006 x 315-871-8869 cell


Schmiegel Jennifer 315-552-4076 12/9/2015 x


Schutt Vickie 585-314-6073 10/17/2012 x







North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Service Employee Substitute List


2015-2016


3


1/12/2016 First Name Phone # Date Aide


Food 
Service 
Helper Clerical


School
Monitor


Bus 
Driver


Grounds & 
Maintenance Cleaner Nurse


Student 
Worker


Auto 
Mechanic Notes


Sember Kimberly 315-359-3332 6/12/2013 x x x x x x


Shirk Adam 315-626-6374 10/24/2006 x x 315-396-5522 cell


Shorts Jean 315-594-8548 7/25/2015 x


Smith-Bundy Jamie 315-594-1045 11/16/2011 x


Steves JoAnn 315-594-2297 9/18/2013 x x x


Swartout Mary 315-704-8843 9/28/2010 x x x x


Topping Kathy 315-5949476 8/19/2014 x


Tryon Marvin 315-871-6316 9/28/2010 x


Ufholz Cheryl 315-365-3431 8/27/2013 x


Wahl Lorraine 315-359-8902 12/9/2015 x


White Justin 315-905-4160 10/14/2015 x


Whitehouse Nicole 315-286-4871 12/9/2015 x x x


Whitney Joan 315-594-1049 11/18/2008 x x


Williams Lisa 315-594-1425 6/25/2003 x


Wilson Amy 315-569-1785 9/16/2014 x x x


Winter Barbara 315-573-0148 1/24/2012 x







North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Substitute Teacher Teaching Assistant List


2015-16


4


Color Key: NR-W EmployeeNew Sub Don't call


5/10/2016 First Name Phone # Subject Certification uncert. Date K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 NOTES


Anselmo Paula 315-904-4093 BLDG SUB @ MS CE 1-6/Business 7-12 10/13/15


Baggott Megan 315-879-3111 All K-12 Childhood Ed 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Bailey Jacob 315-576-4099 All K-6 xx 8/11/2015 x x x x


Barker Jaclyn 315-573-5053 Bldg Sub @NRWE ECE B-2/CE 1-6/Literacy B-6 9/1/2015 x x x x x


Barravecchio Joseph 617-930-2285 Gr. 5-8 T Asst. xx 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Bartholomew Georgianna 315.365.3166 K - 4 only Tasst XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x Only TA


Bateman Ariana 315-401-5822 K-4 xx 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Becker Molly 315-576-1352 All K-12 English 7-12 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Bellone Sandra 315.573.8199 TASST-NRWE Elementary Ed. 8/11/2015


Benson Deborah 315-754-7006 All K-6 Elementary Ed. 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x


Besaw Rachel 585-506-2699 BLDG SUB @ MS CE Gr, 1-6 10/13/2015 x x x x


Besaw Sundra 315-569-8351 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015


Beshures Michael 585-2`7-3738 All 9-12 HS BLDG SUB Technology 9/8/2015 x x x x


Binggeli Dale 315-946-4685 All K-12 Phys Ed 8/11/2015


Bishop Arielle 315-402-0917 All K-12 Childhood Ed 1-6 1/13/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Bjerga Michael 585.721.4635 All K-12 xx 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Bronley Karli 315-592-8669 All 9-12 xx 10/13/2015


Brown Sally Ann 315-483-6869 Teacher Aide- HS ONLY XX 8/11/2015


Budinock Dawn 315.594.8566 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Campbell Angela 315-359-7294 Bldg Sub @NRWE ECE & SWD 1-6 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x


Carroll Ashley 315-702-4074 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Cole Brian Gr. 9-12 Childhood Ed 8/11/2015 x x x x


Coleman Barbara 315.594.2271 Bldg Sub @NRWE 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Conner Susan 315-626-3245 All K-4 Teaching Asst Level III XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Crippen Delicia 315-576-6665 K-8 xx 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x


Crippen Laurie 315.594.1741 Teacher Aide-MS Library Only XX 8/11/2015 x x x x


Crowell Elizabeth 315-594-2994 All 5-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x


DeBan Priscilla 315-216-4139 K-12 Library 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


DeCausemaker Jerry 315-594-9649 All K-12 Bus. 7 Distrib. Ed 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Dennis Heather All K-4 T Asst 8/11/2015 x x x x


Evener Jennifer 315-877-8165 ALL K-12 Childhood Ed 1-6 9/9/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Feerrente Erin 315-430-1371 UPK-8 only XX 4/11/2016 x x x x x x x x x


Fitzmaurice Terri K - 4 Only 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Fox Rosa 315-573-4493 All Music 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Freeman Joyce 315-594-8234 MS Only 8/11/2015 x x x x


Frey Dylan 315-704-8612 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Gerstner Benjamin 315-741-6130 All K-8 Available 3/8-16 & after 5/12/14 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x
Ginett Amelia 315.483.9433 K-4 Only XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Pending FP







North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Substitute Teacher Teaching Assistant List


2015-16


5


5/10/2016 First Name Phone # Subject Certification uncert. Date K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 NOTES
Goodman Tina 315-594-6043 TASST @ High School XX 8/11/2015


Green Lydia 315-594-8955 TASST @ NRE XX 8/11/2015


Guerra Darcy 315-576-6352 All K-4 xx 11/10/2015 x x x x x


Guthrie Becky J. 315-729-8135 Teacher Aide NRWE ONLY XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Guthrie Donna 315-587-4339 K-12 xx 1/13/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Halfman Samuel 315-871-7725 Gr. 9-12  HS BLDG SUB SWD 7-12 & ELA 7-12 10/14/2015` x x x x


Harris Rebecca 315-263-6566 Gr. 9-12 Music 8/11/2015


Hawley Adam 585-313-4166 Gr. 9-12  HS BLDG SUB Social Studies7-12 8/11/2015 x x x x x x


Hosier Jessica 585-733-1248 All 9-12 Biology & Literacy 8/11/2015 x x x x


Housel Lynette 315.594.1469 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x ONLY TA


Interlichia Anna 315-576-4417 All K-8 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Jackson Kimberly 315-350-1665 All K-12 xx 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Kerr Jennifer 315-573-5085 T Aide-NRWE ONLY xx 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Kessler (milliman) Jessica 315.945.8198 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Kessler Tammy 315-587-9728 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Knapp Sandra 315-483-4321 MS & HS only XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x


Krul Ashley 315-905-4193 NRWE Only RN RN 8/11/2015 x


Lasher Susan All 5-8 T Asst 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x


Lepper Melissa 315-414-7821 K - 4 Only xx 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Lippert Patricia 315-594-9392 All K-8 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x


Lockwood Pamela 315.576.7884 K - 8 Phys. Ed 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x


Luciano Shirley 585-732-1617 TAide-NRWE ONLY XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x


MacArthur Genne 315-440-7167 All K-4 ECE & literacy B-6 8/11/2015


Martin Alexa 315-576-3022 All K-12 Visual Arts 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


McKown Jennifer 315-871-6435 K - 4 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x


McNabb Tammy 315-350-0229 TASST - HS Only ELA 7-12 8/11/2015 x x x


McNeilly Megan 315-406-8652 TASST - NRWE ONLY 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Milem Bonna 315-767-4320 All K - 12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Nielsen Courtney 315-283-3019 All K-12 XX 1/13/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Morse Deborah 315.594.9287 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Mumby Marina 315-882-1232 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Mundy Pamela 315-594-8937 All 5-8 T Asst 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x


Murphy Victoria 315.594.8690 TASST - MS & HS XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x


Nasby Linda 315-594-2465 All K-4 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Nash Colin 607-592-9271 TASST-NRWE ONLY XX 8/11/2015


Navratil Laurie 315.587.9896 All K-8 ELA 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x


Neal Joshua 315-447-0250 TASST -NRWE ONLY xx 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Palmer Teresa 315.594.8196 All K-5 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x







North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Substitute Teacher Teaching Assistant List


2015-16


6


5/10/2016 First Name Phone # Subject Certification uncert. Date K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 NOTES


Pentycofe Kathleen 315.587.2733 Teacher Aide-NWRE ONLY XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Pentycofe Erik 315.587.2733 TASST @ NRE ONLY cell #:398-2196 XX 8/11/2015


Pierson Allison 315-573-9072 K-12 xx 1/13/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Poole Chere 315.594.2061 TAide - MS Only XX 8/11/2015 x x x


Premo Kimberly 315-746-6741 TASST @ Middle School Physical Education XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Quill Carol 315-406-7067 All K-4 Spl Ed K-12 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Reed Shueston 315-730-1545 All PreK-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x available Mid May 2015


Rose Becky Gr. 5-8 T Asst 8/11/2015 x x x x


Scamacca Salvatore 716-868-4466 K-12 xx 1/13/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Schmidt Laurie 315-365-3080 All K-4 Tasst xx 8/11/2105 x x x x x


Skinner Howard 315-587-2771 All 9-12 8/11/2015 x x x x


Smith Donna 315.564.6244 K 4 and 9-12 Only  NO MS N, K-6 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x


Smith Sally 315-626-6246 K - 4 Only K-6 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Smith-Bundy Jamie 315-594-1045 K - 8 Only XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x


Snyder Nancy 315.483.6274 K - 4 Ony XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Sprague Roxanne 315-576-5588 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x Principal Sub


Stahl Diana 07-798-3166 All K-6 + Principal 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x


Stevens Melissa 315.754.3047 Teacher Aide -NRWE ONLY XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Torchon Gabriel 845-553-0582 HS BLDG SUB ONLY ELA 7-12 9/21/2015 x x x x


Thiemann Karen 315.587.9077 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Thiemann Edward 315.587.9077 All K-12 Art 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Thompson Tarsilla 315-594-1979 All 9-12 10/13/2015 x x x x


Ufholz Cheryl 315-365-3431 K-4 Only xx 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Weigartz Elizabeth 315.483.7208 5 - 12 Only Teaching Asst 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x


West Heather 315-277-1391 K-4 ECE B-2 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Wetherby Patricia 315-754-6213 TASST NRWE ONLY XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


White Brian 203-240-8553 K-12 Music 4/12/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Whitehouse Nicole 315-286-4871 All K-12 XX 12/8/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Wilsey (Malinowski) Margaret 585-346-6027 ALL K-12 Childhood Ed 1-6, Literacy 5/10/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x Building Sub NRWE


Wilson Peggy 315-879-4213 RN NRWE ONLY 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Wilson Ivana 315.587.9083 K - 4 & 9-12 ONLY  No MS XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Wood Christopher 585-760-9267 K-12 xx 1/13/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Young Amanda 315.573.5141 TASST @ Middle School None XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Youngman Kimberly 315-573-2884 T Aide - MS Only XX 8/11/2015 x x x


Youngman Tasha 585-490-3387 All K-4 ECE 1-6/SWD 1-6 8/11/2015 x x x x x





		Service Sub List

		Teacher



























































BOE Adopted 6/14/2016 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


NORTH ROSE – WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 


 


 


Funding and Use of Reserves Policy 


 


 Created June, 2016







BOE Adopted 6/14/2016 


 


Overview 


The establishment and funding of reserves is an important consideration in the maintenance of a sound financial 


plan for any school district.  While strict adherence to state law is required to ensure reserves are both legal and 


appropriate, adequately funded reserves are vital to the long‐term health and stability of the school district.  This 


concept is recognized by the New York State Comptroller: 


Saving for future projects, acquisitions, and other allowable purposes is an important planning 


consideration for local governments and school districts.  Reserve funds provide a mechanism for legally 


saving money to finance all or part of future infrastructure, equipment, and other requirements.  Reserve 


funds can also provide a degree of financial stability by reducing reliance on indebtedness to finance 


capital projects and acquisitions.  In uncertain economic times, reserve funds can also provide officials 


with a welcomed budgetary option that can help mitigate the need to cut services or to raise taxes.  In 


good times, money not needed for current purposes can often be set aside in reserves for future use. 


(Office of the New York State Comptroller – Local Government Management Guide – Reserve Funds, Pg. 1) 


The North Rose – Wolcott Central School District believes that judicious use of reserves greatly reduces long‐term 


borrowing costs, smooths large fluctuations in tax rates, and minimizes the possibility of draconian mid‐year 


budget cuts which would have a direct impact on students.  It believes it is in the best interest of both the students 


and taxpayers to prudently establish and use reserves to weather the financial storms and uncertainties that will 


occur.  Again, the Comptroller notes: 


The practice of planning ahead and systematically saving for capital acquisitions and other contingencies 


is considered prudent management.  Saving for future capital needs can reduce or eliminate interest and 


other costs associated with debt issuances.  Similarly, certain reserve funds can be utilized to protect the 


budget against known risks (a potential lawsuit) or unknown risks (a major ice storm).  (Office of the New 


York State Comptroller – Local Government Management Guide – Reserve Funds, Pg. 2) 


This quote reflects the two purposes for the establishment of reserves: 


1. Saving money for a large, one time future expenditure such as a capital reserve for the replacement of a 


roof as an example. 


2. Reserves which are intended to protect the district against a large, currently unforeseen risk. 


Since New York State law mandates that expenditures can be no greater than the budget approved by the voters in 


May, the North Rose – Wolcott Central School District budgets conservatively and practices fiscal prudence 


throughout each budget year to ensure that unanticipated expenditures do not result in mid‐year budget cuts 


which would have an immediate impact on students.  This practice has allowed and will allow the district in the 


future to weather state aid holdbacks and other negative budget impacts without impacting instructional 


programs.  However, conservative budgeting can also result in budget surpluses at year‐end.  The Board of 


Education reviews any budget surpluses and determines the best use of these surpluses including transfers to 


voter or Board of Education approved reserves or to a reduction in the ensuing year’s tax levy. 


Legally established reserves can provide many benefits to the school district and to its taxpayers.  However, these 


reserves can also cause confusion when their purpose is not clearly understood by the community.  The purpose of 







BOE Adopted 6/14/2016 


 


this document is to detail the North Rose – Wolcott Central School District’s plan for the purpose, accumulation, 


use, and maintenance of reserve funds. 


TAX CERTIORARI RESERVE 


Purpose:  Any School District may establish a reserve fund for the payment of judgments and claims in tax 
certiorari proceedings in accordance with article seven of the real property tax law, without approval of the 
qualified voters of the District, provided, however, that the total of the monies held in such reserve fund shall not 
exceed that amount which might reasonably be deemed necessary to meet anticipated judgments and claims 
arising out of such tax certiorari proceedings. 


Use of Unexpended Balances:  Funds reserved for tax certiorari judgments and claims pursuant to Education Law, 
Section 3651[1‐a] that are not expended for the payment of judgments or claims arising out of tax certiorari 
proceedings for the tax roll in the year the monies are deposited to the fund and/or that will not be “reasonably 
required to pay any such judgment or claim”, must be returned to the General Fund on or before the first day of 
the fourth fiscal year following the deposit of such monies to the reserve fund.   


Balance June 30, 2014:  $10,000 


Balance June 30, 2015:  $10,000 


Ideal Balance:  Potential liability for all outstanding judgments or claims arising out of tax certiorari proceedings. 


Discussion:  Since we currently do not have any known potential judgments or claims arising out of tax certiorari 
proceedings, this money should be returned to the General Fund.  In the future, the Board of Education should 
consider funding this reserve as potential judgments or claims arise. 


 


WORKERS’ COMPENSATION RESERVE 


Purpose:  An expenditure shall be made from such fund only for the payment of compensation and benefits, 
medical, hospital or other expense authorized by article two of the workmen’s compensation law and expenses of 
administering the self‐insurance program for such School District. 


Use of Unexpended Balances:  If the monies in the fund exceed the amounts required to be paid for compensation, 
benefits and expenses, plus any additional amount required to pay all pending claims, the governing board, within 
60 days of the close of such fiscal year, may elect to transfer all or part of the excess amount to certain other 
reserve funds or may apply all or part of the excess to the budget appropriation of the next succeeding fiscal year. 


Balance June 30, 2014:  $105,154 


Balance June 30, 2015:  $105,218 


Ideal Balance:  Equivalent to one year of the District’s annual contributions to the consortium. 


Discussion:  Historically, this reserve held a balance of approximately $500,000 and was not accessed on a normal 


basis.  Our external auditors felt that at the time it was overfunded considering that we had minimal risk and 


exposure due to being part of a consortium.  Beginning with the 2011‐2012 school year, we began to strategically 


decrease the balance by appropriating $125,000 per year to annual General Fund budgets.  During the 2013‐2014 


school year, the consortium began to recognize a deficit.  At that point we were assessed approximately $20,000 


to begin addressing the issue.  The assessment was paid form this reserve and we decided it was in our best 







BOE Adopted 6/14/2016 


 


interest to not deplete this reserve any further.  In January, we funded this reserve to a total level of $1,146,532 


because our share of the consortium’s $2.5m deficit was$125,000.  Additionally, our annual contributions have 


increased from just over $100,000 to over $200,000 over three years.  While future assessments are still unknown, 


the consortium does appear to be stabilizing.  While a significant decrease in annual contributions is not likely, the 


likelihood of large assessments has decreased.  This reserve should be reduced to $218,805 to align with our ideal 


funding level. 


 


UNEMPLOYMENT RESERVE 


Purpose:  An expenditure shall be made from such fund only as required by law to pay into the unemployment 
insurance fund an amount equivalent to the amount of benefits paid to claimants and charged to the account of 
such school district in accordance with the provisions of paragraph (e) of subdivision one of section five hundred 
eighty‐one of the labor law. 


Use of Unexpended Balances:  If at the end of any fiscal year the monies in such fund shall exceed the amounts 
required to be paid pursuant to subdivision four of this section plus any additional amount required to pay all 
pending claims, the School Board may within sixty days of the close of such fiscal year, elect to transfer said excess, 
or any part thereof, to any fund authorized by this article or section thirty‐six hundred fifty‐one of the education 
law; and/or (b) apply said excess, or any part thereof to the budget appropriation of the next succeeding fiscal 
year.  


Balance June 30, 2014:  $592,012 


Balance June 30, 2015:  $587,846 


Ideal Balance:  Approximately 1% of payroll appropriations. 


Discussion:  Our 2016‐2017 budget has an increase in unemployment appropriations due to the reduction of 14 


teaching assistant positions.  We have budgeted $100,000 and have estimated appropriating up to the same 


amount from this reserve.  To be in accordance with our ideal balance, this reserve should be reduced to $115,331 


(1% of 2016‐2017 payroll appropriations). 


 


CAPITAL BUILDING RESERVE 


Purpose:  Used to pay the cost of any object or purpose for which bonds may be issued.  Voter authorization is 
required for both the establishment of the reserve and for payments from the reserve.  The form of the required 
legal notice for the vote on establishing the reserve and the form of the proposition to be placed on the ballot are 
set forth in ş3651 of the Education Law. 


Use of Unexpended Balances:  The Voters may authorize the transfer of all or any part of this reserve fund to any 
other reserve fund established pursuant to ş3651 of the Education Law.  Whenever the Voters shall determine that 
the original purpose for which a reserve fund has been established is no longer desirable, the school authorities 
may liquidate, first applying its proceeds to any outstanding bonded indebtedness and the balance to the annual 
tax levy.   


Balance June 30, 2014:  $4,301,865 







BOE Adopted 6/14/2016 


 


Balance June 30, 2015:  $4,304,473 


Ideal Balance:  Up to the maximum amount authorized by the Voters. 


Discussion:  We had two reserves that were fully funded in January to a total of $6,295,220.  With the May 17, 


2016 vote, the community authorized for these funds to move into a new reserve with a total funding cap of 


$9.5m.  We will aggressively fund this reserve using annual operating surpluses as well as proceeds from any other 


reserves we designate as over‐funded. 


 


CAPITAL BUS RESERVE 


Purpose:  To be used to pay for bus purchases.  Voter authorization is required for both the establishment of the 
reserve and payments from the reserve. 


Use of Unexpended Balances:  The Voters may authorize the transfer of all or any part of this reserve fund to any 
other reserve fund established pursuant to ş3651 of the Education Law.  Whenever the Voters shall determine that 
the original purpose for which a reserve fund has been established is no longer desirable, the school authorities 
may liquidate, first applying its proceeds to any outstanding bonded indebtedness and the balance to the annual 
tax levy.   


Balance June 30, 2014:  $736,139 


Balance June 30, 2015:  $691,422 


Ideal Balance:  Up to the maximum amount authorized by the Voters. 


Discussion:  We had two reserves that were fully funded in January to a total of $1,487,219.  With the May 17, 


2016 vote, the community authorized taking $355,902.64 to purchase budgets.  They also authorized for the 


remaining funds to move into a new reserve with a total funding cap of $2.5m.  Our transportation aid for 2015‐


2016 on prior bus purchases, in the amount of $335,068, will immediately go into this new reserve.  In future 


years, we will also move the transportation aid for bus purchases into this reserve. 


 


INSURANCE RESERVE 


Purpose:  To fund certain uninsured losses, claims, action, or judgments for which the local government is 
authorized or required to purchase or maintain insurance.  An insurance reserve fund may also be used to pay for 
expert or professional services in connection with the investigation, adjustment, or settlement of claims, actions, 
or judgments. 


Use of Unexpended Balances:  If it is determined that the fund is no longer needed, the monies remaining in the 
fund may be transferred to another reserve fund authorized by the General Municipal Law or, in the case of a 
School District, a reserve fund established under Education Law Section ş3651, but only to the extent that the 
monies in the fund exceed a sum sufficient to pay all liabilities incurred or accrued against the funds, as certified to 
the School Board by the fiscal and legal officers of the School prior to discontinuance of the fund. 


Balance June 30, 2014:  $3,827,960 







BOE Adopted 6/14/2016 


 


Balance June 30, 2015:  $3,826,678 


Ideal Balance:  Not applicable 


Discussion:  This reserve was liquidated by Board of Education Action on January 12, 2016. 


LIABILITY RESERVE 


Purpose:  To establish and maintain a program of reserves to cover property loss and liability claims. 


Use of Unexpended Balances:  The balance of the reserve shall not exceed three percent, exclusive of any planned 
balance presently authorized, of the annual budget of the District to cover property loss and liability claims. 
Separate funds may be established for property loss and for liability claims and the separate identity of each fund 
may be maintained.  Such reserve funds shall not be reduced to amounts less than the total of the amounts 
estimated to be necessary to cover incurred but unsettled claims or suits including expenses in connection 
therewith other than by payments for losses for which such amounts were established.  Payments from such 
reserve funds shall not be made for purposes other than those for which such funds were established without 
authorizations by Vote of the electors of the Districts, except that such Board May authorize use of such funds 
other than amounts allocated for unsettled claims or suits including expenses in connection therewith to pay 
premiums for insurance policies purchased to insure subsequent losses in areas previously self‐insured, in the 
event of dissolution of the self‐insurance plan. 


Balance June 30, 2014:  $646,325 


Balance June 30, 2015:  $570,894 


Ideal Balance:  3% of the budget ($829,358 is 3% of the 2016‐2017 budget) 


Discussion:  After discussions with our external auditors and insurance representative, potential uncovered risks 
exist in the areas of: 


 Cyber security – Although our current coverage is being increased to a $500,000 limit (from current limit 
of $250,000), we still have significant exposure.  Mandated credit monitoring costs alone, currently run in 
the $175 to $200 range per name, annually.  Pricing on a policy for $5m worth of coverage runs in the 
$40,000 range 


 Pollution Remediation Claims  


 Special Education Claims 


 Employment Related Claims 


 Potential 3020a cases tied to the new APPR 


This reserve should be funded with a philosophy of looking forward to potential liabilities, not looking back at 
claims in prior years.  A $92,000 claim is equivalent to 1% of the tax levy. 


After discussion with both the Audit Committee and the Budget Committee, it has been determined that we will 
increase this reserve by $90,000 per year until we maintain our ideal balnce. 


 


 







BOE Adopted 6/14/2016 


 


EMPLOYEE BENEFIT ACCRUED LIABILITY RESERVE 


Purpose:  These monies can be used to pay for unused sick leave, holiday leave, vacation leave, and time allowance 
granted in lieu of overtime compensation and other forms of payment.  It may NOT be used to pay for incentives 
that are not tied to accumulated sick leave.  It may Not be used to pay for retiree health benefits. 


Use of Unexpended Balances:  If the School Board determines that such fund is no longer needed, any remaining 
monies may be transferred to any other reserve fund authorized by General Municipal Law or , a reserve fund 
established under Education Law Section ş3651, but only to the extent that the monies in the employee benefit 
accrued liability reserve fund exceed a sum sufficient to pay all liabilities incurred or accrued against the employee 
benefit accrued liability fund, as certified to the School Board by the fiscal and legal officers of the school prior to 
the discontinuance of the fund. 


Balance June 30, 2014:  $717,367 


Balance June 30, 2015:  $552,373 


Ideal Balance:  In accordance with maintained spreadsheet 


Discussion:  A spreadsheet will be updated on an annual basis that details our potential liability based on current 


employees.   


 


RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION RESERVE 


Purpose:  The governing board of a school district, by resolution, may establish a reserve for the purpose of 
financing retirement contributions made to the NY State and Local Employees’ Retirement System.  Establishing or 
expending the reserve does not require voter approval.  Expenditures may only be to finance retirement 
contributions.  


Use of Unexpended Balances:  The Board may authorize the transfer of a portion of the moneys in the retirement 
contribution reserve to a reserve fund established pursuant to Sections 6‐c, 6‐d, 6‐e , 6‐f, or 6‐g of the General 
Municipal Law, or a reserve fund established pursuant to Section ş3651 of the Education Law.  Such a transfer is 
subject to a public hearing.  If the Board determines that the retirement contribution reserve is not longer needed, 
the Board may terminate the fund by resolution.  The resolution must transfer any monies remaining in such fund 
to other reserve funds established pursuant to Section ş3651 of Education Law. 


Balance June 30, 2014:  $1,855,289 


Balance June 30, 2015:  $1,856,413 


Ideal Balance:  Three to five years worth of annual contributions 


Discussion:  Our current annual expense for this retirement system is in excess of $400,000.  We are currently 


appropriating $425,000 from this reserve to the 2016‐2017 budget.  This level of funding will last for just over four 


years.  If we continue to access at this level, we will need to also aggressively replenish this reserve.   








Budget
   Fiscal Year Ending  June 30:    2016 Budget 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021


REVENUES:
Real Property Taxes $9,037,155 $9,208,861 $9,383,829 $9,562,122 $9,743,802 $9,928,935
PILOT 26,594 28,655 27,099 27,614 28,139 28,673
Interfund Revenues 0 0 0 0 0
State Aid 13,123,428 14,079,628 14,147,352 14,449,852 14,778,852 15,161,852
Building Aid 1,599,126 1,631,618 1,743,328 1,740,075 1,740,075 1,591,960
GEA (4,753)
Transportation Aid 1,460,401 1,226,542 1,293,325 1,330,831 1,318,008 1,349,636
Federal Aid (Medicaid) 40,000 150,000 150,000 150,000 150,000 150,000
Interfund Transfers (From Reserves) 471,704 535,000 450,000 450,000 450,000 450,000
Other 840,181 784,960 800,000 860,000 860,000 860,000


Total Revenues $26,593,836 $27,645,264 $27,994,934 $28,570,494 $29,068,877 $29,521,056
Total Revenues $26,593,836 $27,645,264 $27,994,934 $28,570,494 $29,068,877 $29,521,056
EXPENSES: Budget 2016 Budget 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
General Support


Salaries $1,130,067 $1,237,271 $1,260,205 $1,298,011 $1,336,951 $1,377,060
Other 2,269,332 2,090,445 2,097,481 2,102,724 2,107,981 2,113,251


Instruction
Salaries 9,527,528 9,591,093 9,959,414 10,258,197 10,565,943 10,882,921
Other 4,527,144 5,509,362 5,433,349 5,510,933 5,524,710 5,538,522


Transportation
Salaries 776,564 679,950 700,349 721,359 743,000 765,290
Purchase of Buses 0
Other 458,650 493,700 499,371 501,868 503,123 503,373


Community Services 99,170 101,997 102,507 103,020 103,535 104,052
Employee Benefits


Retirement (78% Salaries=.15/22% Salaries=.16) 1,667,895 1,502,007 1,548,147 1,541,031 1,587,262 1,634,880
Social Security 876,109 904,428 911,878 939,234 967,411 996,433
Workers' Compensation 206,390 218,805 227,557 236,659 246,126 255,971
Health 3,448,941 3,525,171 3,591,515 3,771,090 3,959,645 4,157,627
Other 311,796 366,500 362,855 363,762 364,672 365,583


Debt Service:
Buildings -                            Principal 965,000 995,000 1,020,000 1,050,000 1,080,000 1,105,000


                                                 Interest 329,250 249,325 222,000 191,400 159,900 138,300
Buses & Other -                     Principal 0 0 0 0 0


                                                  Interest 0 0 0 0 0
    RAN/TAN -                          Interest 0 0 0 0 0
Interfund Transfers Summer Sch Sp Ed, Café 0 180,210 180,210 180,210 180,210 180,210


Total Expenses $26,593,836 $27,645,264 $28,116,837 $28,769,498 $29,430,467 $30,118,473


Adjustments (Carry Over, etc.) 1,131,515 900,000 850,000 800,000 750,000 700,000


4% of Expenses 1,091,331 1,124,673 1,150,780 1,177,219 1,204,739 1,204,739


Assigned Appropriated Fund Balance 0 121,903 199,004 361,591 597,417 0
Committed Fund Balance 0 0 0 0 0 0
Unassigned Fund Balance 1,091,331 1,124,673 1,150,780 1,177,219 1,204,739 1,204,739
Nonspendable (Insur/Cashflow Fed Fund) 850,711 850,711 850,711 850,711 850,711 850,711
Assigned Unapproriated 0 0 0 0 0 0
Reserved Fund Balance 13,473,311 13,148,065 13,290,745 12,717,716 11,857,779 11,572,779


Total Fund Balance June 30 $15,415,353 $15,245,353 $15,491,240 $15,107,236 $14,510,645 $13,628,229


Revenue to Expenditure Difference 0                              (0)                             (121,903)             (199,004)             (361,591)             (597,417)             


N. ROSE-WOLCOT
5 Year Financial Projections


Page 1 of 1








 Four County School Board  


Association 


Governance Training 


Saturday September 10, 2016 


WFL BOCES RSC  


Newark, NY 


Cost:  Members— $85 


            Non-Members— $135 


State Mandated Training for School Board Members 


2016-2017 


Fiscal Training 


Saturday February 4, 2017 


WFL BOCES RSC  


Newark, NY 


Cost:  Members— $105 


            Non-Members— $135 


More details to follow!!! 


Sign up for both courses and save!  Bundle cost:  Members— $170  Non-Members— $250 


(Bundle must be purchased in advance of September training.) 


Completed the course before but just want a refresher? Returning board members can attend for $25.   


For more information or to register:  phone 315-332-7294 or email 4countysba@edutech.org 








 
North Rose-Wolcott CSD 


BOE Report for 2015-2016 
 


Building Administrator :Jennifer Hayden, North Rose-Wolcott Elementary School 


Date of Meeting: June 14, 2016 


SIP Goal #1: All North Rose-Wolcott students will demonstrate improved student achievement and 
increased college, career, and community readiness.  


Student Data: 
End of Year ELA Benchmarking Results for 15-16 Using Fountas and Pinnell Benchmarking 


 TOTAL NUMBER 
OF STUDENTS 


Benchmark (on or 
above grade level) 


Strategic (within 
one year of grade 
level) 


Intensive (more 
than one year 
below grade level) 


KDG 101 79 15 7 
Grade 1 94 62 30 2 
Grade 2 95 81 9 5 
Grade 3 86 60 19 7 
Grade 4 102 76 12 14 
 
 
Progress Narrative: 


• The above data means that the following percentages of students are above, on, or within one 
year of reading at grade level for each grade level: 


o KDG- 93% 
o 1st Grade- 98% 
o 2nd Grade- 95% 
o 3rd Grade- 92% 
o 4th Grade-86% 


 
• Next year these numbers may be lower due to adding the writing component to the Fountas 


and Pinnell Benchmarking which will increase its rigor and emphasize the importance of writing 
as a part of the reading process. We will also be adopting the newer version of the Fountas and 
Pinnell cut-offs for Intensive, Strategic, and Benchmark, which are more rigorous. These changes 
are part of the strategic plan and staff will receive training.  


 
• It is also important to note that this benchmarking informs instruction of the reading process  


during guided reading which is the foundation for meeting the Common Core State Standards, 
but does not correlate with state assessment achievement. This allows us to know that students 







have the necessary skills to work at a higher level to meet those standards which are taught and 
learned during whole class ELA instruction with the EngageNY curriculum. 


 
SIP Goal #2:Our goal at North Rose-Wolcott is for students to exhibit the following character traits in 
all settings: Be Safe, Be Kind, Be Respectful, Be Responsible.  


Student Data: 


 2014-2015 2015-2016 


September- Number of Referrals 
(including bus referrals) 


44 30 (9 were bus referrals) 


October- Number of Referrals 
(including bus referrals) 


63 81 (18 were bus referrals) 


November- Number of Referrals 
(including bus referrals) 


60 73 (6 were bus referrals) 


December- Number of Referrals 
(including bus referrals) 


58 70 (13 were bus referrals) 


January- Number of Referrals 
(including bus referrals) 


69 (no bus referrals this month) 76 (12 were bus referrals) 


February- Number of 
Referrals(including bus referrals) 


57 (no bus referrals) 107 (24 were bus referrals) 


March- Number of Referrals 
(including bus referrals) 


75 (no bus referrals) 101 (22 bus referrals) 


April- Number of Referrals (including 
bus referrals) 


73 (no bus referrals) 78 (17 were bus referrals) 


May – Number of Referrals (including 
bus referrals) 


89 (No bus referrals included) 87 (15 were bus referrals) 


 


Progress Narrative: 


• 30 referrals were for students with disabilities 


• A workshop was held with bus drivers, Robert Galloway, Irene Interlichia, June Muto, and Scott 
Converse.  A brainstorming session on strategies to improve student behavior on busses.  From 
this Robert Galloway developed a flyer on strategies which has been given to all bus drivers. 


 







Students with 5 or more referrals Reason/Actions taken 


Student #1- 5 referrals Student has a disability with a behavior plan 
receiving services, in a general education room.  
Meeting with parent, consultation with 
Psychologist, TCIS training for staff has been 
completed.  Student is currently working with a 
behavioral specialist at Strong. 


Student #2- 6 referrals This is a general education student.  Parent 
meetings, communication with teacher, and 
parent consultation with counseling staff. 


Student #3- 6 referrals Student has a disability with a behavior plan.   A 
behavioral specialist has observed this student and 
consulted on strategies to modify behavior.  FACT 
services had been offered to the family, but 
refused.  Counselors and Psychologist are actively 
involved in with student and classroom staff.   


Student # 4 – 6 referrals Student’s medication has been adjusted and he is 
responding well at this time.  Meetings with mom 
are frequent, as there has been some issues 
happening at home as well.   


 


 


SIP Goal #3: At North Rose-Wolcott, we will foster partnerships for learning that build communication 
and understanding within the school district and community. 


Student Data: 


Through our evaluation of the PBIS (Cougar Pride) program with BOCES, an area for improvement was 
parent and student involvement in PBIS. 


Progress Narrative: 


• Students handed out awards at the Cubby’s Club Assembly 


• Parents are volunteering to help with the ES musical 


• Students presented to the staff at this past faculty meeting as part of a tenured shared 
presentation on Whole Brain Teaching 







Student and/or Staff Highlights: 


May: 


• Kindergarten Screening (currently 105 students entering KDG and accounted for) 
• Soles4Souls Shoe Drive sponsored by the NRWE Student Council 
• Students in the Advantage program refurbished a picnic table with green paint and cougar prints 


to be placed at the playground. 
• Special Olympics Parade in the building 
• End of Year Evaluations for all staff 
• Kindergarten Concert 
• Student Council Spirit Day- Goofy Glasses 
• College Spirit Day 
• Florentina Fun Days 
• Roller-Skating Party sponsored by the NRWE Student Council 
• Backpack Delivery program 
• SchoolTool Scheduling Training 
• Grade 4- Walking Field Trip to the Rose Museum- integrated Social Studies and ELA curriculum 
• Class List meetings 
• Table of Honor Celebrations 
• NYS Science Testing for 4th Grade 
• Memorial Day Parade and Remembrance Ceremony 








North Rose-Wolcott CSD 
BOE Report for 2015-2016 


 


 Administrator: Kathy Goolden, Director of Special Education, Grades 5-adult 


Date of Board Meeting: June 14, 2016 


SIP Goal #1:  All North Rose-Wolcott Middle and High School students with disabilities will demonstrate 
improved academic achievement and increased college and career readiness. 


Strategies: 


• Leverage leadership 
• Staff development-standards based IEP goal writing 
• Unique implementation for NYSAA 
• Alignment of Special Education Leadership Team, Curriculum Council, building special education 


meetings 
• Response to Intervention 
• School-based Inquiry data conversations 
• Implementation of Career Zone for transition 
• Collaboration with Susan Skeels through RAMP (Ready to Achieve Mentoring program) 
• Development of work-based learning (WBL) options for students with disabilities 


1. Meet monthly with Jen Judge (facilitating CDOS) and high school counselors 
2. Develop local businesses as partners for WBL 
3. Develop shadowing opportunities 
4. Survey students regarding interest 
5. Investigate cost of WBL coordinator 


• Middle School co-teaching coaching-Tammy Jones 
 


End of year update: 


• Cumulative number of Leverage Leadership cycles including classroom visits and follow up 
conversations-109.  


• Standards based IEP goal writing workshop was held at NRW High School on January 12th with 
all Special Education teachers, therapists, and psychologists in attendance. Teachers were 
given the option to collaboratively work on standards-based IEPs using interim assessment 
data on the upcoming early release day. 


• We completed our first year of the new assessment process for students receiving NYS 
Alternate Assessment (NYSAA). The new assessment process is fully computer-based and 
involved training for teachers implementing the new assessment. 







• The Special Education Leadership Team (SELT) met approximately every 6 weeks throughout 
the school year with subcommittees focusing on: 


o Future Story (Career planning)-By combining the district’s initiative regarding Ruby 
Payne’s Frameworks for Understanding Poverty and the need for transition planning 
for students with disabilities, this sub-committee developed a booklet that is designed 
to follow a student from grades Kindergarten through graduation. The focus is on 
goal-setting as it relates to future career plans and is designed to ‘grow’ with the 
students. Students in grades K-6 will use the document to do their goal-setting; 
students in grades 7-12 will use the NYSED website Career Zone to work through goal 
setting and career planning. 


o Transition-This sub-committee examined our practices related to students with 
disabilities transitioning between grade levels and buildings in our district; 
recommendations were made that are designed to support students during these 
times of transition. 


• Multi-tiered Support Systems or MTSS combines the Cougar Pride and the Response to 
Intervention (RtI). Focus on creating an effective and efficient MTSS is woven into the district’s 
strategic plan draft and is underway in the high school and the middle school.  


• Throughout the school year, staff participated in on-going training related to the School-based 
Inquiry Process. Grade level and departmental groups used data to create action plans 
designed to improve student outcomes. 


• After working extensively last year to revamp our transition process for students with 
disabilities, we have fully implemented the NYSED-recommended transition source, Career 
Zone. Career Zone is a web-based, comprehensive site designed to support students with 
disabilities with transition to their adult lives. After this first year of implementation, a survey 
is being sent to staff to gain insight into how it worked for our students and staff members. 


• In collaboration with RAMP (Ready to Achieve Mentoring Program), Susan Skeels works with 
groups of students with disabilities on transition planning. Throughout the school year, she 
did lessons in the life skills classroom at the high school on topics related to transitioning to 
adult life. 


• We completed our first full year of implementing work-based learning experiences for our in-
district for high school students with disabilities who are receiving assessment through the 
NYS alternate assessment. This work is coordinated by Jennifer Judge and Cathy LaValley and 
involves supervised work experiences in various locations throughout the high school for our 
students. In addition, I am on a sub-committee at BOCES as part of a consortium grant to 
support development of Work-based Learning opportunities within our community. 







• Co-teaching partners at the Middle School received ongoing coaching. A BOCES instructional 
coach provides staff development, coaching, and other supports on an on-going basis. 


 


SIP Goal #2: All North Rose-Wolcott students with disabilities will improve in their 
social/emotional/behavioral functioning in the classroom and school setting. 


Strategies: 


• Leverage leadership 
• FBA/BIP (Functional Behavioral Assessment/Behavior Intervention Plan) development 
• ICMP development (Intensive Case Management Plan) 
• Staff development- Frameworks for Understanding Poverty (Ruby Payne) 
• Response to Intervention (MTSS) 
• School-based Inquiry data conversations 


 


Progress Narrative: 


End of year update (in addition to the items listed under goal 1 above):  


• Check-in, check-out (CICO) has been implemented at the Middle School and the High School to 
increase students’ connection with trusted adults. 


• The Special Education Leadership Team has created a booklet that will follow students from 
grades Kindergarten through graduation designed to help students develop “Future Story.” 
The goal is to increase opportunities for students to see themselves as successful in their adult 
endeavors. 


• Faculty meetings at the high school and the middle school are used to provide focused staff 
development on topics related to Frameworks for Understanding Poverty. 


• Intensive Case Management Plans are being used for students whose behaviors require pro-
active strategies. 


 


 


 


 







SIP Goal #3:    The special education department at North Rose-Wolcott School District will continue to 
foster partnerships that build communication and understanding within the school district and 
community. 


Strategies: 


• Development of special education web page 
• Contacting parents prior to CSE meetings regarding attendance 
• Participate in strategic planning process 
• Supporting District-wide, Middle School & High School action plans based on Frameworks for 


Understanding Poverty (Ruby Payne) 
 


End of year update: 


 


• In addition to a letter sent to students’ families, phone calls are made 1-2 days prior to CSE 
meetings to invite parents to attend. If parents are unable to attend, they are invited to 
participate by phone conference. 


• Cumulative total of CSE meetings at the High School and Middle School level for the year is 
136; in addition to CSE meetings, 54 504 annual review meetings have been held. 61% of the 
CSE meetings had parents present or participating via phone conference. 65% of students 
attended their CSE meetings. 


• The Strategic Planning Partners & Team both contain parents of students with disabilities and 
teachers of students with disabilities. 


 


SIP Goal #4:    The special education department at North Rose-Wolcott School District will continue to 
follow regulations in order for the district to be compliant in the following areas: 


Progress Narrative: 


End of first semester update: 


• All required data verifications for Special Education are verified and current. 


• The special education department is evaluating the recommendation received from Linda 
Johnson, the outside Special Education Consultant who visited the district. We have organized 
the information into the categories of process and instructional practices and are determining 
the professional development that will be needed in order to move ahead in the identified 
areas.  








North Rose-Wolcott CSD 


BOE Report for 2015-2016 


 


Building Administrator:  Mark Mathews 


Meeting Date:  6/14/16 


On April 26th, 27th, and 28th a team from the New York State Education Department came for the 


focused review of our school.  As of June 3rd, we received the full report from the review team and 


engaged the SLT (School Leadership Team) in the process of writing our SCEP (School Comprehensive 


Education Plan), which is due to NYSED on July 29th. 


Below, please find a report on our progress thus far on the adoption and implementation of these 


recommendations. 


Tenet IIT Recommendation 


Tenet 2 - School Leader Practices and 


Decisions: Visionary leaders create a 


school community and culture that 


lead to success, well-being and high 


academic outcomes for all students 


via systems of continuous and 


sustainable school improvement. 


  


  


By May 13, 2016 the school leader should canvass and 


recruit a school leadership team representative of all 


stakeholders, which should have its first meeting by 


May 25, 2016 to set priorities and begin planning 


structures for school operating systems. 


·         The team should meet bi-weekly, agendas 


should be created prior to the meeting, notes 


and attendance should be kept. 


·         The team should establish timelines, roles, and 


responsibilities. 


·         The team should select two ways to collect 


data that set baselines, benchmarks, and 


outcomes to verify results.  


·         The team should agree to support the selected 


initiatives by meeting their responsibilities in a 


timely manner. 


  


 







● The School Leadership Team has met twice (5/16 and 6/6) since the recommendations were 


made.  We have established roles for our meetings, and set agendas.  The team is made up of:  


Patty Jackson (PE), Laurie Elliott (Social Studies), JJ Newman (Art), Ben Stopka (Reading), Abby 


Davies (ELA), Melissa Minichiello (Math), Kristin DeFeo (Assistant Principal), and Mark Mathews 


(Principal).  We are looking for a parent representative who can meet during the scheduled 


times to join us for the 16-17 school year. 


● The team’s initial role has been to get informed about the strategic plan, the self-review 


document, and get unified. 


● We began looking to establish priorities as a team. 


● We agreed that we should be focused on measurable objectives, be adaptive and flexible, and 


be student and child focused. 


● We reviewed the SCEP development process, the requirements, the time frames, etc. 


● The SLT discussed the recommendations and their implications on the school and students. 


Tenet 3 - Curriculum Development 


and Support: The school has rigorous 


and coherent curricula and 


assessments that are appropriately 


aligned to the Common Core Learning 


Standards (CCLS) for all students and 


are modified for identified subgroups 


in order to maximize teacher 


instructional practices and student 


learning outcomes. 


  


  


By May 9, 2016 the members of the Leverage 


Leadership Team should visit at least 7 classes weekly 


and provide feedback by the end of the next school day. 


·  Feedback should be focused on pre-selected topics 


that includes instructional strategies, domains of 


teaching, or content skills. 


·  Teachers should be made aware of the focus through 


the weekly newsletter updates. 


· Feedback should be monitored and analyzed to 


determine teacher accountability, strengths, and needs 


for development. 


· The Leverage Leadership Team (LLT) should use the 


same instrument for class visits and feedback to be able 


to collate data to measure progress trends and areas 


for improvement, growth and provision at professional 


development. 


·  Data should be presented to the School Leadership 


Team and at teacher meetings monthly. 







 


● The Leverage Leadership Team on May 23rd.  We discussed the recommendations from the 


review team.  


● For focus areas, we  start with Learning Targets and then move to Assessments.  Melanie and 


Tammy Jones delivered a training for Assessment for Learning Strategies on 5.23.16.  We will 


stay on assessment for learning remainder of the year.  There are a lot of things going on in 


June, and completing the cycle for Leverage Leadership has not been possible, however we will 


go forward beginning the first week of school next fall.   


● All members of the leverage leadership team will use  a common LL Follow-up Conversation 


form to provide consistency for all teachers. 


● The following communication was sent to staff by M. Mathews on 5.11.16 as indicated by bullet 


2: 


 Communicate learning targets and criteria for success 


 Observables / Actions 


·     Teachers create targets in student friendly language 


·     Teachers communicate the meaning of the learning target, rubric and models that meet the criteria 


·     Students articulate the targets for their work 


·     Students articulate what they need to know and /or be able to do to demonstrate proficiency of the 


learning target 


·     With students, teachers create rubrics that address the descriptors in the learning target by looking 


at samples of student work 


 Purpose 


·     Directs students and teachers toward specific goals 


·     Provides students with a clear vision of the expected outcome 


·     Increases initiation for the learning task 


·     Helps students and teachers monitor learning progress 


·     Helps students discover and develop conceptions of the learning target and criteria for good work 


 ·    Provides a clear picture of the learning and what needs to be done in order to be successful 


  


Tenet 4 - Teacher Practices and 


Decisions: Teachers engage in 


strategic practices and decision-


making in order to address the gap 


By June 1, 2016 teachers should use formative 


assessment, such as exit tickets, for determining next 


steps in creating learning targets for each student.  Data 


from formative assessments should be used to plan 







between what students know and 


need to learn so that all students and 


pertinent subgroups experience 


consistent high levels of engagement, 


thinking and achievement. 


  


  


extension activities, re-teaching, and use of hands-on 


activities that accommodate and create multiple points 


of access for all learners.  


· The school leader should present professional 


development on the use of formative assessments at 


the next faculty meeting on May 23, 2016. 


·  During class visits the Leverage Leadership Team 


should monitor lesson plans to see the application of 


formative data for instructional differentiation. 


· Teachers should monitor student achievement on end 


of unit assessments by collecting and comparing test 


results from the prior month to gauge impact monthly. 


· Student achievement should be reported to the 


Leverage Leadership Team (LLT) at the end of each 


month in a format determined by the LLT. 


 


Faculty participated in professional learning experience, presented by Tammy Jones on the use of 


formative assessments in the classroom on May 23rd.  Feedback was collected and reviewed by the 


School Leadership Team at their meeting on June 6.  At this meeting, it was agreed that while this 


training was largely effective, we would be discussing a common “feedback form” for all faculty and staff 


to use during all training sessions. 


For the 16-17 school year, Leverage Leadership activities will be focused around the recommendations 


for this Tenet.   


 


Tenet 5 - Student Social and 


Emotional Developmental Health: The 


school community identifies, 


promotes, and supports social and 


The school should create and implement social 


emotional enrichment activities and additional 


academic supports that are inclusive of all students, 


including after school activities, academically advanced 







emotional development by designing 


systems and experiences that lead to 


healthy relationships and a safe, 


respectful environment that is 


conducive to learning for all 


constituents. 


  


  


courses of study, grade level trips, dances, sporting 


events and all social events sponsored by the school. 


·          By May 13, 2016 all staff members of the Student 


Support Service Team and special subject area teachers 


should submit a plan to coordinate a school group 


between the 2:15 pm and 2:50 pm activity period with 


membership open to all students to start by May 23, 


2016. 


·         By May 16, 2016 after school academic support 


and re-teaching should be extended beyond assignment 


completion during activity period. 


·         Starting May 13, 2016 data should be collected to 


measure the impact of enrichment inclusion and 


academic support on behavioral incidents, office 


referrals, enrollment, and attendance at these activities 


to determine impact.  Data should be presented to staff 


at monthly faculty meetings.    


 


Due to the closeness of the end of the school year for these recommendations, we have gained some 


traction towards them but still have a way to go. 


● We developed proposals for the development of activity period groups.  We came up with 


groups that are academic, but also active and engaging, these include a chess club, a 24 game 


group, a knitting/sewing group, a cooking group, a debate group, among others. 


● We examined the topic of “eligibility” for extracurricular events 


● We worked to identify a Tier 1 social emotional health curriculum that could be delivered to 


students.  The Why Try program has been identified as a potential resource for Tier 1 


Social/Emotional health. 


 


 







Tenet 6 - Family and Community 


Engagement: The school creates a 


culture of partnership where families, 


community members and school staff 


work together to share in the 


responsibility for student academic 


progress and social-emotional growth 


and well-being. 


  


  


With guidance from the school leader, the teachers 


should increase the effectiveness of communication 


with parents and families. 


·  By May 6, 2016 teachers should update their Family 


Link weekly to ensure that information posted is timely 


and current. 


·  By May 6, 2016 teachers should select means that 


match family needs and begin communicating with 


parents to update them on their student’s progress in 


academics and behavior.  Methods of communication 


may include DOJO, e-mail, phone call and face to face 


communication. 


·  By May 6, 2016 teachers should record all contacts 


with parents and families through a communication log 


that includes date, time, topic of conversation, and 


outcome including future steps.   


·   By May 6, 2016 teachers should respond to parent 


requests for information or call within 24 hours. 


Responses should be documented in the 


communication log. 


·  The school leader and the Director of Curriculum and 


Instruction should provide a professional development 


session in June 2016 on the use of successful 


communication skills and strategies with parents and 


families. 


 


● Teachers have surveyed their families to ask for their preferred methods of communication.  


They created a data base with this information. 


● Teachers held many parent conferences with parents of students who were failing classes. 


● Teachers started keeping a log of parent/family contacts. 







● Teachers are updating Family Link on a weekly basis. 


Student Data - Office Discipline Referrals per month 


 


 


Student and/or Staff Highlights: 


 


Mini Olympics coming up on the 17th 


 


8th grade dance on Friday the 10th 


 


8th grade dinner on June 21st 


 


We have been planning in conjunction with Red Creek CSD to get our 2016 Summer School Program 


ready to go.  


Quarter 4 awards on June 22nd 


 







Discussing Middle School Social Studies curriculum and the impacts from the new Global Studies 


Regents.  Our 8th graders will be the first cohort to take the test! 


 


5th graders visited the Rochester Museum and Science Center through the Challenger program 


 


 


 


  


 


 


 








North Rose-Wolcott CSD 
BOE Report for 2015-2016 


 


Administrator: Megan Paliotti, Director of Special Ed., Pre-school-4th/PPS 


Date of Meeting: June 14, 2016 


SIP Goal #1: All North Rose-Wolcott students will demonstrate improved student achievement and 
increased college, career, and community readiness. 


Strategies: 
-Leverage Leadership visits and meetings  
-APPR end of year conversation and observations of shared plans 
-Review and feedback for lesson plans 
 
Grade Students with disabilities who made one year’s growth in reading or are benchmark 
K 25%  1 out 4 students 
1 33% 2 out of 6 students 
2 67% 6 out of 9 students 
3 20% 1 out of 5 students 
4 14% 2 out of 14 students 
*92% of students with disabilities on grade level or making one year growth are in co-teaching or gen ed 
with resource settings 
*8% of students with disabilities on grade level or making one year growth are in a special class setting 
*65% of the students not making one year’s growth or meeting benchmark are in a special class setting 
  
 
SIP Goal #2: Our goal at North Rose-Wolcott is for students to exhibit the following character traits in 
all settings: Be Safe, Be Kind, Be Respectful, Be Responsible. 


Student Data:  


For the month of May, behavior referrals for students with disabilities made up for 34% of the referrals. 


Single referral- 5 students 
Two referrals-  2 students 
Four referrals-  1 student 
Five referrals-  1 student 
Six referrals- 2 students 
 
 







SIP Goal #3: At North Rose-Wolcott, we will foster partnerships for learning that build communication 
and understanding within the school district and community. 


Student Data: In May, 90% of meetings had parent participation for CPSE. There were 21 meetings held.  


In May, 75% of meetings had parent participation for CSE. There were 20 meetings held.  


 


Student and/or Staff Highlights: 


Pre-school to 4th grade student movement: 


CSE moved in: 0  CSE moved out:  1 


504 moved in: 0  504 moved out: 0 


CPSE moved in: 0 CPSE moved out: 0 


CPSE new referrals:  3 


CSE new referrals:  0 


504 new referrals:  2 


Declassified: 0 


*5 incoming Kindergarten students were determine to qualify as students with disabilities who need 
IEP’s 


*1 incoming Kindergarten student will be entering with a 504 plan 


K-4 Out of District Placements: 


BOCES-8 students at 3 different locations 


The special education department is evaluating the recommendation received from Linda Johnson, the 
outside Special Education Consultant who visited the district. We have organized the information into 
the categories of process and instructional practices and are determining the professional development 
that will be needed in order to move ahead in the identified areas.  


I attended a Medicaid compliance training which presented changes in the way that we will be claiming 
for Medicaid. I will be working with Kathy Krivitza and our consultant from MAG to ensure that all action 
steps are completed in order to start claiming in the new way by the deadline of April 2017. The earliest 
that we can start claiming the new way is July of 2016. Although we will be working on having 
everything in place, I have talked with our consultant from MAG and we have decided to wait a few 
months before implementing the new system to allow some time to pass while the bugs are worked out.  








North Rose-Wolcott CSD 
BOE Report for 2015-2016 


 


Building Administrator Paul Benz, NRW HS 


Date of Meeting  June 14, 2016  


SIP Goal #1: All North Rose-Wolcott High School students will demonstrate improved academic achievement 
and increased college and career readiness. 


Progress Narrative: 


We have been collecting and reviewing lesson plans of teachers.  These plans are then woven into the 
conversations with staff members during our coaching (LL) meetings.   


After the 35 week mark we continued to monitor members of the Class of 2016 who were in danger of not 
graduating.  Counselors, ALC staff members, and administrators contacted students and parents.   


Regents Practice Week – low numbers but math was successful with dozens attending.  We’ll use their methods 
of promotion next year when we do this.  Also students engaged in field testing which serves as a “trial run” for 
the tests. 


We have increased the number of teacher led 3-5pm review offerings.  We have integrated review sessions into 
our Regents Week schedule.   


Administrators have been collaborating with lead teachers about teaching assignments for next school year.  We 
have also been collaborating on interviews for the additional teaching positions we have been provided. 


 


SIP Goal # 2:  All North Rose-Wolcott High School students will continuously develop district values – 
responsibility, respectfulness, safety, and kindness – through a Multi-Tiered Support System. 


Progress Narrative: 


• Check In, Check Out program for students who could benefit from a daily routine of touching base with a 
staff member.   


• School Climate Grant Transformation: committee meets every other Monday to come up with activities, 
consistent posters in rooms, changes to PST (forms, organization, etc.)  


• Continue to work with staff once a month on the information from the Framework for Understanding 
Poverty book.  Ruby Payne PD related to grit/perseverance 


• Brian Read and MTSS coaches have met to discuss action plans for next year.  District MTSS Coordinator 
Irene Interlichia has assisted with this work. 







SIP Goal #3: The North Rose-Wolcott High School community will continue to foster partnerships for learning 
that build communication and understanding within the school district and community. 


Progress Narrative: 


The school continues to discuss and implement concepts from the book Framework for Understanding Poverty. 


Student and/or Staff Highlights: 


• We wrapped up our FUP PD sessions with an activity that synthesized our learnings throughout the year. 


• SDMT met to discuss possible focus areas for next year. 


• Corporate challenge on  5/24 where several HS staff members participated. 


• Academic awards night  


o High achieving juniors received scholarships from NY colleges 


o Over 150 students recognized for excellence in education in all classes by teachers 


o Honor roll students of all levels were recognized by grade level 


• Festival of the arts took place displaying the works of our students in any class 


• Athletic awards night 


o Coaches from all seasons recognized our student-athletes 


o Annual awards were presented 


o Inaugural award of Triple C (played a sport in all 3 seasons) was presented 


• Spring sports: 


o Sectional Champs 


 Baseball B2 


 Track - Connor Pendleton 


o Other recognitions 


 Golf – Wayne County champs 


 Track – Hannah Pendleton – WFL Pentathlon champion  


• Senior prom was a success on May 21st 


• Senior class camping trip in Allegany was a good time for all who attended 





